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Delivery Notification

Dear Customer,

This'is in response to your request for delivery information concerning the shipment listed
below.

Tracking Number: 1Z 326 AV0 01 9753 581 2

Service: NEXT DAY AIR
Shipped/Billed On: 07/07/2008

Delivered On: 07/08/2008 9:42 A.M.
Delivered To: MINNEAPOLIS, MN, US
Signed By: STRAND

Location: FRONT DESK

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,
UPS

Tracking results provided by UPS: 07/09/2008 1:33 P.M. ET
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Rowley, Kathy
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From:
Sent:
To:

Lovato, Christine [Christine.Lovato @ qwest.com]
Wednesday, July 09, 2008 11:27 AM

Rowley, Kathy; Moya, Marie

Subject: FW: UPS Exception Notification, Tracking Number 1Z326AV00197535812

Confirmation

From: UPS Quantum View [mailto:auto-notify@ups.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 5:03 AM

To: Lovato, Christine

Subject: UPS Exception Notification, Tracking Number 1Z326AV00197535812

7/9/2008

At the request of Qwest - 1801Denver, this notice alerts you delivery of the

following shipment has been rescheduled.

Important-Delivery Information

Tracking Number: 1Z326AV00197535812
Exception Reason: ADVERSE WEATHER CONDITIONS

Shipment Detail

Ship To:

Douglas Denney
Integra Telecom, Inc.
730 2nd Ave S.

Suite 900
MINNEAPOLIS
MN

554022489

[N}

UPS Service: NEXT DAY AIR
Shipment Type: Letter




